Pack 300 Leadership Meeting

Meeting Minutes

February 11 6:15 PM

Attendance:

Shaner, Mike Sarkar, Amy	Byrd, MarissaHicks, Shannon	Fetterly, JasonHicks, Randy	☑ Lamaster, Howard ☑ Hines,
James			
🗌 Jannotta, Ken	🗌 McDowell, Amanda	🛛 Aiello, Erin	🛛 Lebkuecher, Rob
Snellenberger, JamesSegovia, Lupe	Lamaster, CherieBurke, Scott	🛛 Lebkuecher, Stefanie	🛛 Segovia, Oscar

Items Discussed PAST:

Scout Sunday: was this past 2 Sundays - some churches have a special Scout Sunday service. Scouts can get a Temporary patch for attending, which can be purchased at the Scout Shop. This is considered part of Duty to God requirement and a point of the Reverence in Scout Law. We apologize to parents for not notifying you and your Scout of the event this year and will do better next year. FYI - if your church home does not have a Scout Sunday Avon Christian Church does and is lead by Boy Scout Troop 307.

Pioneer Park Hike: Awesome Weather! 3 miles - 4 showed

T-Shirts & Hoodies - Are in - When to pass out - Hoodies at B&G

Paoli Peaks – good at the beginning but once it got hot it was bad due to lines and heat. consider doing a winter pack event next year. Paoli Peaks would be good if we had it to ourselves, Holiday world, Camp Belzer cabins.

Pinewood Derby – Had 8 pizzas left - Everyone felt it went well.

FUTURE:

District Pinewood Derby – Ken has volunteered to run PWD. Will be held in Danville at the 4-H Fairgrounds. Ken to provide more info when he's able.

Pool Party - times in SB - mention tomorrow night it is not a drop off event.

Pack Hike - meet at Avon Town Hall Park - will take the new White Creek Lick Trail. This Sunday 2/17 - Dress for the Weather - calling for Snow.

Blue & Gold – Carnival Theme – Each Den to come up with a game station. Jason stores equipment from PTO. Ken and Bears to help plan – part of their requirements.

Entertainment: Silly Safaris, Clown w/ face painting and balloon animals

- Games from PTO: Bowling Pin Game, Frog Flipper, Rope a Bull, Pinko, Pick a Duck, Penny Drop, Bean Bag Toss, Bag Race, Giant Connect 4 (no tickets just play)
- Lions: Can knock down
- Tigers: Rope a Bull/Ring toss
- Wolves: Grand Prize (beer pong)
- Bears: Pie in Face will be held at end of the event # of pies will be based on Landons count and figured from there Marissa to figure each Scout pie count
- Webelos: Bean Bag Toss

- Will have a total of 14 games. Prizes: Water Bottles, Glow Sticks, Ball Caps, Flashlights, 1st Aid Kit, Whistle, T-shirts, Penny toys
- Randy has ordered the following prizes: 10 whistle compasses, 23 emoji keyrings and 200 Tickets.

Scouts will earn tickets for the games they play. Den will determine how many tickets are awarded - ex. Ring toss - 1 ring = 1 ticket - 2 rings = 2 tickets etc.

Will need parent volunteers to help run the games, Set up and Clean up. Sign up sheet will be posted.

During the Silly Safari show (will take place in the Sanctuary) will need volunteers to help clean up the eating area.

Cakes: order 1 for each den and 2 for wolves - $\frac{1}{8}$ sheet cake not iced - Dens are responsible for getting decorating items. All items must be edible unless it's a cake topper that will not drop small pieces. We so plan to eat the cakes. Cakes will be judged - Winners will get a certificate based on various topics as decided on by the wranglers Amy and Marissa.

Service Projects:

- Special Olympics (James is talking to them)
- Mustard Pull at McCloud, will volunteer Erin has volunteered to be our naturalist so we get more out of it then pulling weeds. This was fun event last year and is strongly encouraged for all scouts to attend.
- Spring potting flowers at nursing homes (Cheri is looking into locations and places to donate the flowers and small pots).
- McCloud Maple Syrup Days and Pancake Breakfast we feel the Scouts are old enough to clear tables Please let Shannon know TONIGHT if you are interested in volunteering. There are multiple time slots to sign up for.
- Central Indiana Fairy Enchanted Fairy Festival looking into exactly what our Scouts can volunteer to do. Will distribute info as I have it.
- If you have any ideas for Service/Civic Projects please let your den leader know.

Camping:

- May: Twin Bridges or Raccoon Lake Cherie looking into both
- June: Squire Boone Booked
- End of October (after popcorn ends) potentially Holiday World campsite and trip to Holiday World.

Summer Camp:

Sign up is NOW - we must have all Scouts registered by February 28th.

Final payments for early bird fee is May 1st

Healthforms and all accompanying info must be turned into Shannon no later than April 1st. After April 1st it will be your responsibility to get the form turned in to the camp. If you did not complete a new health form for the PP trip then you must complete one for summer camp. ONLY sections A&B must be completed. On the shot record portion - just get a shot record copy from your doctor and write See Attached on the form.

In Sum we must submit the following docs for summer camp:

Healthform sections A & B ONLY

Shot record

Insurance card copy front and back

Additionally, if your scout is attending a summer camp we ask that you or an adult over 18 yrs sign up to chaperone at least 1 day. We have a specific ratio of scout to adult that we have not meet each day - if not we can not attend. If you have a sibling that would like to attend (tag-a-long) GREAT! Let Shannon know and she can get you the required info.

Upcoming Events:

- Spring Pack Event to Butler Planetarium Erin to book for Tuesday March 26th
- This month's Pack Event: James S. presenting Outdoor Code and Tread lightly -
- Next month James S. needs leader help with coming up with a game that covers a different disability.

Rocket Day: Webelos have a model rocket requirement. We discussed doing a pack event where everyone has a model rocket but they are too pricey ranging from \$90-100 for a 12 pack does not include a motor. An idea was thrown out for all the other scouts to make baking soda or mentos rockets from recycled materials. Therefore, we decided we would have a Rocket Pack Event Day (specific day to be determined at next meeting). Possible days would be the camping trip in May. Webelos will still build the rockets as stated in their requirements.